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Via Federal Express and E-Mail
Plan B. Solutions, LLC

Attn: Steven Baker

404 Marshall Street,

Safety Harbor, FL 34695
Steven.baker@plan.b.solutions.com

Re: Termination of Agreement (Dissolved Gas Analysis (DGA) Monitors for Three-
Phase Power Transformers)

In accordance with Section 12.1 - Defaults, Termination of Agreement - the Term of the
above referenced Agreement, between the City of Lake Worth Beach and Plan B.
Solutions, LLC, please accept this letter as the City's notice of termination effective
immediately.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact the
City of Lake Worth Beach, FL, Purchasing Division at (561) 586-1738.

Thank you for your cooperation on this matter.
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Ed Liberty,
Director, Electric Utility

cc: Jamie Brown, Interim City Manager, City of Lake Worth Beach
City Attorney’s Office, City of Lake Worth Beach
Financial Services, Procurement Division, City of Lake Worth Beach



